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° Mrs Jean Rolfe,
Picture Research Unit, Room 42%1,
British Broadcasting Coxporation,
Televigion Centre, ‘‘ood Lane,

LONDON W12 7RJ, England.

Dear Mrs Rolfe,

four letter of the 19th September on the subject of photographs for a EBC
documentary on Ocean Island and Nauru has been forwarded to me by the ANU Press.

% is true that, as indicated by the Acting Director of the Press, I may be
said to possess a certain expertise on matters relating to Ocean lsland and, to a
lesser extent, bauru, This is mainly due to my spending some five months on a lends
settlement of Ccean Igland in 1931 and publishing the basic work on Banaban culture
the following year. Having been in charge of Banaban affairs on a mimber of
occasicns prior to World War I1 I instigated the purchase of Rabi Island for the
Banabans, and prepered the memorandum on their lands and funds which, subsequently
published, forms the principel source of information on these topics. After the
war 1 negotiated their settlement on Rabi and have maintained contact with them
since, particaularly on problems connected with their historical and cultural develop=-
ment, I conducted a delegation of Neurvans on a tour of Fiji, and in particular
Rably related to settlement possibilities; and later wrote an introduction to Nency
Viviani's boock on Nauru and a chapter on cultural history for my wife's work, these
being the only twe monographs on Neuru published since the German oceupation,

The Bbove summery, read in the light of the recent spate of media releases)
will serve %o explain why, as & professional writer, I should not care to produce
from my own collection, or to procure, illustrations other than to material either
written by myself or approved by me as being accurste and not tendentious. Owing,
furthermore, to existing commitments, I am in any case not in a position to under-
take such work except on the same fee bagis as charged to the Austrslian Broad-
cagting Commission in connexion with the preparation of the gynopsis of their
proposed television series on '"Buropeans in the Pacific'.

1 am sorry that 1 ecamnot help you in your quest tut if you care to contact
the British Phosphate Commissioners they should be able to provide you with illus-
trations connected with their operations. There are also & mmber of photographs
published with the literature on both Ocean Igland and Nauru.

Yours sincerely;

Coe
H.E. liaude.



With Compliments .
B

Australian National University Press

P.O. Box 4 Canberra, A.C.T. 2600
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29 September 1875

Mrs Jean Rolfe
Picture Research Unit
Room 4231

BBC TV Centre

Wood Lane

LONDON, W12 7RJ

England

Dear Mrs Rolfe,
Thank you for your letter of 19 September.

I'm afraid we cannot help you, but I. am sending your
letter to the authority in this area, H.E. Maude, who may be
able to do so.

Yours sincerely,

(Miss P. Croft)
Acting Director

P.S. I understand, though I have no details, that the Australian
Broadcasting Commission is also preparing a Pacific documentary.
Are you aware of this?

c.¢c. Mr H.E. Maude
77 Arthur Cirecle
FORREST, A,C.T.. 2603
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BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION
TELEVISION CENTRE WOOD LANE LONDON W12 7RJ
TELEPHONE 01-743 8000 TELEX: 265781

TELEGRAMS AND CABLES: TELECASTS LONDON TELEX

19th September, 1975.

Australisn National University Frezs,
Canberra,

AT e
N. D,

Dear oirs,

BO 4 e - T dvtr i 3 e Fing 1 <o

For a BBC television documentary, 1 am trying to 1lnd soune photo-
-vhs. The documentary is about two pacific islands, Ocean Island and
Nauru, I an looking for any relevant photographs since 1900. I would
be interest in photos of the people, known as Barnab§ns, work, - mainly
phosphate mining, social life, Japanese occupation 1542,_&130 gome
personalities : E.C. Zlliot, Arthur Grimbel, Major Donald Ketinedy =
Baranaban adviser 1946.

Do you have any photographs availabe please, if so I_wculd be
interested to know exactly what you do have, and how much the repro—
duction fee would be for a televsion showing.

Phank you wvery mch for your kind assistance, I look Forward to
hearing from you in the near future,

Yours faithfylly,

\)\([v, (irs. Jean Holfe)
) Picture Research Unit

Room 4231,
BBC TV Centre,
Wood Lane,
Lsndony W.12.

r—



